From: Kristen Rawson <Kristen.Rawson@baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Cordell, Dorothy <Dorothy.Cordell@abc.alabama.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Patesa <Patesa.Bennett@abc.alabama.gov>; Anu Gary <AGary@baldwincountyal.gov>; Braylee Austin
<Braylee.Austin@baldwincountyal.gov>; Carjetta L. Crook <Carjetta.Crook@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: RE: ABC's request for an updated county approval letter: applicant is SAI YOGESHWARAAYA LLC, dba Bon Secour C Store, located at 18019
County Road 10, Unit A, Foley

Good morning, Dorothy.

We will be sending you the updated approval letter shortly. Just checking to make sure that the “Licensed Premises Address” on the Notice
of Transfer document does not also need to include the unit designation.

Kristen M. Rawson

Assistant Administrative Services Manager
Baldwin County Commission

312 Courthouse Square, Suite 12

Bay Minette, AL 36507

Phone: (251) 580-1696

BALDWIN

From: Cordell, Dorothy <Dorothy.Cordell@abc.alabama.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Victoria Key <victoria.key@baldwincountyal.gov>; Anu Gary <AGary@baldwincountyal.gov>; Kristen Rawson
<Kristen.Rawson@baldwincountyal.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Patesa <Patesa.Bennett@abc.alabama.gov>

Subject: ABC's request for an updated county approval letter: applicant is SAI YOGESHWARAAYA LLC, dba Bon Secour C Store, located at 18019
County Road 10, Unit A, Foley

I This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good afternoon, ladies.

| am requesting an updated approval letter for the above referenced applicant based on an oversight issue: the above referenced applicant, dba Bon
Secour C Store, submitted a transfer application to ABC on June 25, 2024. The applicant provided a good lease, but there was a discrepancy between
the lease address and the address of the current ABC licensee. The address in the applicant’s lease was 18019 County Road 10, Foley, but the

address in the current ABC licensee was 18019 County Road 10, Unit A, Foley. Very unfortunately, this discrepancy was overlooked and
subsequently the applicant was provided an application which he fully executed and proceeded with his due diligence. On August 6, 2024, the
county issued their approval letter for Bon Secour C Store’s transfer application.

The discrepancy between the two addresses (one lease without the unit designation and an existing license with the unit designation) was not

realized until the application was reviewed by Central Office on August 8t At that time, Central Office requested that the applicant update his lease
to include the Unit designation for the sake of consistency; applicant complied and provided an updated and fully executed lease on August 14,
2024. The rest of his supporting documentation was provided within a few days of our receipt of his updated lease.

In summary: what changed from Bon Secour C Store’s first application to his second application was the addition of a Unit designation. I've attached
his updated ABC application that’s been corrected for the Unit designation.

I've attached the most recent ABC application for SAI YOGESHWARAAYA LLC, dba Bon Secour C Store, located at 18019 County Road 10, Unit A,
Foley.

| apologize if that was wordy; | just want to make sure that | don’t miss anything!
Thank you,

Dorothy Cordell

Administrative Support Assistant 11

Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

Licensing and Compliance

20210 Highway 59, Suite 5

Summerdale, AL 36580

Office: 251-240-3005

Website: http://alabcboard.gov


mailto:Dorothy.Cordell@abc.alabama.gov
mailto:victoria.key@baldwincountyal.gov
mailto:AGary@baldwincountyal.gov
mailto:Kristen.Rawson@baldwincountyal.gov
mailto:Patesa.Bennett@abc.alabama.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Falabcboard.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKristen.Rawson%40baldwincountyal.gov%7C1af472b71463470a520f08dcc6afca91%7Ca1dbbb3c47f8420e932cbb4942e61768%7C0%7C0%7C638603705557256759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WldrZZ%2F9yKRiNSuL7WYvuda%2BeQ5MSJIMa0OsYG0B4h4%3D&reserved=0



